

**Mandy Wilson**

---

**From:** Gill Lindsay

**Sent:** 13 March 2008 22:35

**To:** Donald McGougan; Andrew Holmes; Duncan Fraser

Donald

I have spoken to Graeme Bissett tonight after Council meeting catching up on progress. Graeme advises he and Tie will come to Waverley Court ( the Executive Room seems to be planned for this from an e mail I have) for the 8am meeting Friday.

Essentially Graeme is advising of progress on DLA letter and Network Rail but some further work is still being undertaken re SDS and Employers requirements. Tie are determined to be able to complete the outstanding work to enable matters to be closed and Notice lodged Friday. Graeme is mailing updates to us shortly.

Gill